

The Audiobahn Way

To bring the product to market that excites the consumer through sound and vision from an orientation of integrity and customer service. We make you look as good as you sound. We strive to take car audio to an extreme the world has never seen, and a world that never stops evolving.

Audiobahn was established in 1997 with one long-term goal in mind, "Build it Bigger, Badder, & Better, and the people will take notice!" We back this statement with an engineering team that has brought home several Innovations, Design & Engineering Showcase Awards, and a marketing team from around the world that spends countless hours developing our no compromise products to satisfy the most discriminating enthusiasts.

Our global manufacturing facilities feature ISO9002 ratings (the highest level of quality control awarded in the electronics manufacturing industry), fully robotic assembly lines and a state of the art, California based R & D laboratory.

Due to overwhelming response from our competitors, and our goal to participate in even more events this year, we created *"TEAM AUDIOBAHN." This organization is designed to create a support network along with shirts and perks for team members. "TEAM AUDIOBAHN" is not only for the diehard competitor, but also for anyone that loves car audio as much as we do. With four levels of play, one is right for you to get started in the Audiobahn family.

Our Technical Department and entire staff look to strive above and beyond the rest of the pack by going that extra mile to help you out. Whether you happen to be a veteran competitor, or a beginner car audio enthusiast that does not know a voice coil from a spider. We are all here to help you get the best system you can with what you have.

Judge for yourself, and remember what it's all about, **"If it's not Bigger, Badder & Better, it's not Audiobahn."** If audio is your life, Audiobahn is the brand for you! We make you look as good as you sound. People never stop trying to get the best product, so we will never stop making it.

*To learn more about "TEAM AUDIOBAHN" please give us a call, see our website at www.audiobahninc.com, or email us at team@audiobahninc.com to learn about all the details.

Table of Contents

INTRODUCTION	3
WARNINGS	
INSTALLATION	
FEATURES	
SAFETY INFORMATION	
CLEANING DISCS	
CONTRASTS BETWEEN DISC TYPES	7
SUPPORTING FUNCTIONS OF DISC	
OPERATION AND USE	8
FRONT PANEL DIAGRAM	
BACK PANEL DIAGRAM	
SYSTEM CONNECTIONS	
REMOTE CONTROL DIAGRAM	
BUTTON LOCATIONS AND FUNCTIONS	
ADVANCED SETUP	16
PLAYING MP3 FILES	
VIEWING KODAK PICTURE CDs	
TROUBLESHOOTING	
SPECIFICATIONS	
WARNING / DISCLAIMER	
WARRANTY	

Introduction

Dear Customer,

Congratulations on your purchase of the worlds finest brand of car audio products. Here at Audiobahn Inc. we are devoted to making our musical reproduction the very best, and we are pleased you have chosen our product. Through years of engineering expertise, hand craftsmanship, and critical testing procedures, we have created a wide range of products that reproduce music with all the clarity and richness you deserve.

For maximum performance we recommend you have your Audiobahn product installed by an Authorized Audiobahn Dealer, as we provide specialized training through our Audiobahn Installer Training Programs. Please read your warranty, keep your receipt, and original carton for possible future use.

Great products and proper installation are only a small piece of the puzzle when it comes to your system. Make sure that your installer is using only 100% authentic installation accessories from the Audiobahn Connections. The Audiobahn Connections line has everything ranging from the smallest terminal, to power wires up to 0 gauge, and 4 channel RCA cables.

To get a free brochure on Audiobahn products and Audiobahn Connections in the U.S. call (714) 988-0400 or e-mail us at sales@audiobahninc.com.

WARNING

Continuous exposure to sound pressure levels over 100 dB may cause permanent hearing loss. High powered autosound systems may produce sound pressure levels well over 135dB. Need we say more! Use common sense.

If after reading this manual, you still have questions regarding your product, we recommend that you see your nearest Audiobahn Dealer. A list of Authorized Audiobahn Dealers can be found on our web page. If you need further assistance, feel free to call us at (800)488-8595 and ask for the Technical Department. Be sure to have the model number, date of purchase, and invoice number available when you call.

The model number can be located on the outside of the carton. Record this in the space provided below along with the date of purchase. It is a good idea to keep your receipt with this, as you will need it in the case of a warranty repair or exchange.

Mo	del	Ni	Jm	ber	:

Date of Purchase:



WARNING: DANGEROUS HIGH VOLTAGES ARE PRESENT INSIDE THE ENCLOSURE. TO REDUCE THE RISK OF FIRE OR ELECTRIC SHOCK, DO NOT OPEN THE CABINET. REFER SERVICING TO QUALIFIED PERSONNEL ONLY.

ATTENTION: TO PREVENT ELECTRIC SHOCK, MATCH WIDE BLADE OF PLUG TO WIDE SLOT, FULLY INSERT.

LASER: This Digital Video Disc Receiver employs a Laser System. To ensure proper use of this product, please read this owner 's manual carefully and retain for future reference. Should the unit require maintenance, contact an authorized service location-see service procedure.

> Use of controls, adjustments or the performance of procedures other than those specified may result in hazardous radiation exposure.

To prevent direct exposure to laser beam, do not try to open the enclosure. Visible and invisible laser radiation when open and interlocks defeated.

DO NOT STARE INTO BEAM

CAUTION RISK OF ELECTRIC SHOCK. DO NOT OPEN

To reduce the risk of electric shock, do not remove cover (or back). No user serviceable parts inside. Refer servicing to qualified service personnel.



The lightning flash with arrowhead symbol, within an equilateral triangle, is intended to alert user to the presence of uninsulated dangerous voltage within the product enclosure that may be of sufficient magnitude to constitute a risk of electric shock to persons.



The exclamation point within an equilateral triangle is intended to alert the user to the presence of important operating and maintenance (servicing) instruction in the literature accompanying the appliance.

Special note regarding use of player in vehiclrs

We strongly advise against using the player while driving.
Most countries and states have laws which prohibit or severely restrict the use of the player in vehicles while driving.



Features / Safety / Cleaning

Features

10-bit video D/A converter, 96KHz/24bit audio D/A converter, Dolby AC-3 decoder, DTS digital Output.

Video output, Coaxial digital audio output, 2 channel stereo audio output.

Front L/R audio in, video in.

TV tuner.(option)

Last scene memory, Shock Memory(DVD/4sec, CD/ $10 \mbox{sec}).$

Parental lock

Compatibility of DVD, CD, VCD, Picture CD, MP3 file, JPEG file and disc formats of CD-R, CD-RW and CD-G(only audio).

DVD/Tuner/Aux Mode Select(tuner option).

NTSC/PAL compatibility

Playback functions of Multi-angle Multi-language Pause, Fast Forward/Backward Search, Slow, Step, Zoom, etc.

DC jack, Molex type jack.

Remote eye sensor jack.

Safety Information

- Do not expose the system to excessive moisture, rain, sand, or heat sources.
 Place the CAR DVD Player on a firm, flat surface.
- Place the CAR DVD Player on a firm, flat surface.
 Keep the CAR DVD Player away from domestic
- heating equipment and direct sunlight. When placing the CAR DVD Player in a cabinet, allow about one inch of space all around the CAR
- allow about one inch of space all around the CAR DVD Player for ventilation.

Cleaning Discs

- When a Disc becomes dirty, clean it with a cleaning cloth. Wipe the Disc from the center out, in a straight line.
- Do not use solvents such as benzine, thinner, commercially available cleaners, or anti-static spray intended for analog discs.
- Always keep the tray closed to avoid dust on the lens. The lens may cloud over if you suddenly move the CAR DVD Player from cold to warm surroundings.
- Playing a Disc is not possible then. Leave the power on for about one hour with no Disc in the Player until normal playback is possible.

ACCESSORIES:

Remote eye sensor	1PCS
RCA Cable(1.2m)	1PCS
Rubber foot	4PCS
DC Power Cable(Molex type)	1PCS
Remote	1PCS
Batteries(AAA1.5V)	2PCS
Mounting brackets screw	2PCS 4PCS
OWNER'S MANUAL	1PCS

Contrasts Between Disc Types

DVD				SVCD VCD	CD	LD	
Recording		Digital/MPE	G2		digital	digital	Analog
Capacity	One side, mono layer 4.7GB	Double layer Mono side, 8.5GB	Mono layer, double Side, 9.4GB	Double sides, double layer, 17GB	650MB	650MB	
Play time	133 min	242 min	266 min	484 min	45min	74min	1side:60min 2side:102min
Disc Jiameter	12cm/8cm				12cm	12cm /8cm	30cm /20cm
Horizontal resolution				350 line	1	430 line	
Picture scale	Multi-scale	s		1			One
Subtitle anguage	32 subtitle language			8	10.1	Utmost 16	
Sound	Dolby decoder/ linear PCM				11	Linear PCM	Linear PCM, FM
Sound quality	44.1KHz, 48KHz,96KHz16,20,24bit					44.1KHz /16bit	1) (
channels	Dolby digital/linear PCM:8 Dolby digital/5+1 linear PCM:8				4	2	Linear PCM:2 analog:2

7

Supporting Functions / Operation

Supporting function of disc

	Supporting function of disc
	DVD discs can support many functions, different makers, and different function support. Prevalent marks of a few functions as follows:
	NTSC zone code & TV system
	DOLBY DOLBY digital surround sound
	2))) Numbers of sound language
	2 Numbers of subtitle language
	16:9 LB Picture scale mode
1	R RESTRICTED Parental lock
1	View angle
200	CC Close caption (Only NTSC)
	Operation and Use
T o	Connect the DVD Player directly to the LED or Monitor. urn on the LED or Monitor power and press the POWER key of CAR DVD Player. Set the TV to the correct Video In channe VV cable between CAR DVD player and LED or Monitorset. See your TV manual for details. Or, change TV channels until you see the manufactory's LOGO on the TV screen.
menum Po	2. Play Discs Press <u>OPEN/CLOSE</u> on either the remote or the front panel to open and close the drawer.
- 120	• If the disc is a DVD, the unit will play the MENU or TITLE of the disc.
	• If the disc is VCD or SVCD, the unit will begin play as authored.
- Dia	• If the disc is a music CD the unit will play sequentially from track 1.
3	5. Playing An Auxiliary A/V Source: Press the <u>AV</u> key on the remote. Shuffle to input to watching the programs from other outside A/V devices.
	8







Remote Control Diagram

1. STANDBY	14.Title	26.AV
2. DVD	15.Mute	27.PBC
3. TV(option)	16.FB, FF	28.Open/Close
4. OSD	17.PREV, Next	29.Language
5. Shuffle	18.Stop, Pause	30.Resume
6. Numeral buttons	Play	31.L/R
7.Goto	19.Root	32.N/P
8. Clear	20.Zoom	
9. Step	21.A-B	
10.Program	22.Volume	
11.Slow	23.Repeat	
12.Setup	24.Angle	
13.Curser Control/	25.Subtitle	

Using the Remote Control

ENTER

Unless stated otherwise, the remote control can operate all the features of the DVD Player. Always point the remote control directly at the remote

sensor on the front of the DVD Player.

Battery Installation

- Remove the battery compartment lid on the rear of the remote control by sliding the lid down, then off.
- Place two AA batteries inside the battery compartment with their + and ends aligned as indicated. Do not mix old and new batteries or different types of batteries
 Replace the battery compartment lid. Slide the lid until you hear it click into place.



Button Locations and Functions

- 1. STANDBY : Use this to turn the CAR DVD player on and off for normal use
- 2. DVD: Press DVD key, shuffle to DVD mode.
- 3. TV: Press TV key, shuffle to TV mode.
- 4. OSD : When playing a DVD, press once to show an onscreen display of the current title and chapter, press again to dispaly the remaining time. Press a third time to display chapter elapsed time. Press a fourth time to display chapter remaining time. A fifth pess will turn the On Screen Display off.

For all CD, VCD, SVCD discs (PBC off), press once for single track elapsed time. Press again for single track remaining time. Press a third time for total elapsed time. The fourth press displays total remaining time, and the fifth press turns the OSD off.

For MP3 discs, press once for single track elapsed time. Press again for single track remaining time and the third press turns the OSD off.

- 5. SHUFFLE : When in STOP state, Selects CD AND MP3 music tracks in random order.
- 6.NUMERAL BUTTONS: Use for direct access to chapters, titles, and tracks(not all discs allow direct access). You may also start a disc from a particular title and chapter, or at a particular time.

To skip to a track or chapter while playing a disc, press GO TO, then select the track or chapter number desired (use+10 key for tracks above 9), then press ENTER.

7.GO TO: To start playing a specific title at a specific chapter, press GO TO, then use the ◄< keys to highlight the title. Enter the desired title number using the number keys. Use the ∠ < keys to highlight the desired chapter and enter this using the number keys. Press ENTER and the disc will begin playing from the point

you selected.

To start playing a disc from a specific time, press GO TO twice. Use the ≤ ≤ keys to highlight Title and select a title number using the number keys. Use the << keys to highlight Time and enter it using the number keys. You must enter a 0 first for hours less than 10. Press ENTER and play will begin from your selected time.

8.CLEAR: Clears the last entry while programming.

9.STEP: Each press advances one frame in DVD mode.

10.PROGRAM: When in PBC OFF mode with the disc stopped, you may program a playing sequence (for VCD/CD/MP3 /SVCD).

At stop state Press Program button to go into program mode. Use Numeral buttons to select the song. When finished, press Stop button to stop program.

Button Locations and Functions

Press <u>Play</u> button to play in the turn that you program. Press <u>STOP</u> and <u>PROGRAM</u> button to exit program play. Press <u>CLEAR</u> button to last enter while programming. MP3 programming refers to page 15.

- **11.SLOW:** Press <u>SLOW</u> button continually, the playing mode will circle within SF 2X, SF 4X, SF 8X, SR 2X, SR 4X, SR 8X and normal play(for DVD disc). The playing mode will circle with in SF 1X, SF 2X, SF 3X and normal play(for SVCD/VCD disc).
- **12. SETUP:** Use to enter the unit main setup menus. Disc play will stop when selected. Press the button again to exit the menu when you are done.
- 13.Curser Control and ENTER:Press these buttons to navigate through menus. Use the ENTER key to make your selection.
- **14.TITLE:** The unit will return to the disc title page. You may navigate and make your selection using the CURSOR, ENTER and PLAY keys.
- **15.MUTE:** Press to toggle between muted and non-muted state.
- 16.FB, FF: Press <u>FF</u> button continually, the playing mode will circle within FF 2X, FF 4X, FF 8X, FF 16X, FF 32, FF 64 and normal play(for DVD disc). The playing mode will circle within FF 2X, and normal play(for MP3 disc).
- The playing mode will circle within FF 1X, FF 2X, FF 3X, FF 8X and normal play(for CD/VCD/ SVCD disc).
 - Press FB button continually, the playing mode will circle within FR 2X, FR 4X, FR 8X, FR 16X, FB32, FB64 and normal play(for DVD disc).
 - The playing mode will circle within FR 1X, FR 2X, FR 3X, FR 4X and normal play(for CD/VCD/SVCD disc).
 - 17.PREW, NEXT: Disc play- Selects PREVIOUS or NEXT track or Chapter.
- 18.TRANSPORT CONTROLS: Use to start, stop, or pause disc playback.
 - For DVD press the STOP key once, the unit enters "memory stop." Play resumes from the same point when PLAY is pressed. Press STOP a second time to resume from the discs beginning with the next press of PLAY.
- 19.ROOT: Press to select the disc menu for the current title. This may vary depending on how the particular disc is mastered. If there is no menu level, this button will select the current title.
- **20.ZOOM:** Each successive press zooms the image 1.5x, 2x, and 3x. Press again to revert to normal size.







Advanced Setup	
	3. GENERAL PAGE
	SPEAKER SETUP PAGE
	DOWNMIX
	MAIN PAGE
	LT/RT: Sends the Left and Right channels of the 5.1 channel surround mix to the main left and right outputs.
	STEREO: Stereo remixes all of the main channels to the two stereo channels.
	4.AUDIO SETUP Select the input and output formats, SPDIF OUTPUT setting, and Compression options.
	AUDIO SETUP SPDIF OUTPUT DUAL MONO COMPERESSION LPCM OUTPUT
	MAIN PAGE
	SPDIF OUTPUT: Leave on Analog (default) to use the conventional 5.1 output. Set to SPDIF/RAW to use the coaxial output to feed an exter- nal Dolby Digital or DTS surround processor. Set to SPDIF/PCM (Linear Pulse code Modulation) to feed an outboard stereo D to A converter Stereo-only digital input.
	 DUAL MONO: The normal setting is STEREO. L-MONO: sends only the left channel signal to both Left and Right output channels. R-MONO: sends only the right channel output to both channnels. These two selections are useful for some VCDs which may have one language on each channel in mono. MIX-MONO: mixes both left and right channels, sending the resulting mono mix to both output channels. Use this when you are using a mono speaker/amplifier system, or older TV with a single speaker.
	COMPRESSION: Controls the amount of dynamic range compression from FULL compression to no compression (OFF). You may freely adjust this to your taste.
	LPCM OUTPUT: Lets you set the optical digital output sampling rate to 48KHz (default) or 96KHz.
	17

Advanced Setup



4. PREFERENCES PAGE

This is where you can select language options, TV or LCD standards, and Parental Controls.



TV DISPLAY:

If you have a widescreen TV or LCD (16:9 Aspect Ratio) select WIDE . If you have a conventional 4:3 TV select either of the NORMAL options.

	τv			
Disc video	normal	4:3 pan scan	letter box	16:9
4:3 °⊖°₀	°°°	°°°	°°°	°°°
16:9 00 000 00 000	$^{\circ\circ}_{\circ\circ}^{\circ\circ}_{\circ\circ}$	$^{\circ}_{\circ}$	00 00 00	00 00 00

TV TYPE:

Set to match your TV. In the USA the TV standard is NTSC (default).

AUDIO:

Selects the priority language (when available) for the disc audio track. YOU may choose English (default), French, Spanish, Chinese, Japanese, German, or Italian.

SUBTITLE:

Selects the priority language for subtitles when supported by the disc.

DISC MENU:

LOCALE:

Selects the priority language of the disc menus, when supported by the disc.

Selects between the different parental lock standards of USA (default), China, France, Hong Kong, Japan, Taiwan, and Great Britain.

PARENTAL:

You may select a specific rating level which will require a password to view. The Default is No Parental.

PASSWORD:

Use to set your own personal password for the parental control settings. The default password is 3308.

DEFAULTS:

Restores the original factory settings.

SMARTNAVI:

With Menu -The contents of the disc are displayed in the folder and file hierarchy as burned on the CD.

Playing MP3 Files

1. When figure below appears, you can use direction button + Enter button or numerical buttons to select the directory or MP3 song file. If you can select a directory, or can enter it, or select song file, you can play it. Also you can use direction button to set play mode.

SMART NAVI							
SWART NAVI							
ROOT		0					
MP3	MP3	1					
PICTURE	MP3	2					
	MP3	3					
	MP3	4					
	MP3	5					
	-						

2. If you to want change directory or set new play Mode, please stop play, then select new directory or set new play mode. Any time you select Root to enter root directory, select 🖨 to enter upper directory.

Notice: for different MP3 discs the display isn't the same.

When stop state:

Press Repeat button: You can set the play mode as REP-ONE, FOLDER R, DISC, SINGLE, DISC REP, DISC SCAN, SINGLE, FOLDER. The setting will determine the playing turn.

Press <u>Random</u> botton: You can set the play mode as RANDOM, SHUFFLE, FOLDER.

3. Program play:

- At stop state
- A Press Program button to go into program mode.
- B Use <u>Numeral</u> buttons to select the song. When finished, Press <u>Stop</u> button to stop program.
- C Press <u>Play</u> button to play in the turn that you program.
- D Press STOP and PROGRAM button to exit program play.
- E Press CLEAR button to last enter while programming.

Viewing Kodak Picture CDs



When a directory is selected in the play mode window, each picture in the current directory will be displayed consecutively in a slide shpw fashion and will be scaled to fit in the TV screen.





Image Rotation

There are four modes to rotate a picture: Invert, Mirror, Left, and Right. These operations are allowed only when a picture is being displayed normally and will be cancelled automatically when a new picture is displayed. The arrow button is used to select the different rotation modes:

UP button: Invert/Normal Down button: Mirror/Normal Left button: Turn left Right button: Turn right

Digest

Digest The Root button is used to enable JPEG digest mode. After it is enabled, up to nine scaled-down JPEG pictures will be displayed on the screen. The next and prev buttons can be used to display the next and prev. pictures in the current directory. Each of the nine pictures will be numbered from 1 to 9. By pressing a numeral button, the corresponding picture will be enlarged to fill screen, and the digest mode will be cancelled.

Troubleshooting

If you meet the following problems, you can try the following methods first, if failure still exists, please resort to professionals for repairing: 1.Please confirm to firm connection between the unit & other systems such as amplifier & Tvor LCD set. 2. Please confirm that TV set & amplifier operate regularly.

100

No picture

- 1. Please confirm a firm connection between the unit & other systems such as TV set etc. 2. Please confirm that TV set is operating regularly.

Disc can not be played

Please confirm that disc has been correctly placed on disc rack in direction (marks side up); Please confirm disc is clean.

Remote controller doesn't work

Move away barrier between the remote controller & the unit. Point the remote controller at the remote controller's receiver in the unit. Check whether battery power is still enough.

Picture separated Please confirm that disc has no scraps or dirton it; The DVD player is controlled by micro-computer; if a failure occurs, please turn off power for a few seconds and open it again; if no error appears at this moment, you can use the unit regularly.

DVD player freezes

Please shut down but not, standby button, by pulling out the power cable or turn off the power button and then power on again.



Warning / Disclaimer

WARNING

Investigate the layout of your automobile thoroughly before drilling or cutting any holes. Take care when you work near the gas tanks, gas lines, hydraulic lines, and electrical wiring. Attach the system securely to the automobile to prevent damage, particularly in the event of an accident. Do not mount the system so that the wire connections are unprotected or are subject to pinching or damage from nearby objects.

The +12V DC power wire must be fused at the battery positive terminal connection. Before making or breaking power connections at the system power terminals, disconnect the +12V wire at the battery end. Confirm your radio/head unit and/or other equipment is turned off while connecting the input jacks and speaker terminals. If you need to replace the power fuse, replace it only with a fuse identical to that supplied with the system. Using a fuse of different type or rating may result in damage to this system which is not covered by the warranty.

Disclaimer

Specifications are subject to change without notice. For the most updated Specifications call Audiobahn, or your local Authorized Audiobahn Dealer, or check the Audiobahn website. www.audiobahninc.com

Audiobahn Consumer

Product Warranty Policy

Audiobahn products are manufactured with the highest quality components and some of the most advanced technology available. Because of this, we recommend that you have your new products installed by an Authorized Audiobahn Dealer.(A list of Authorized Audiobahn Dealers can be found on our web page).

Warranty Period: One year from the original date of purchase.

Warranty Coverage: This warranty covers manufacturer defects only. The warranty is applicable to the original purchaser, and is non-transferable. You must have a receipt from an **Authorized Audiobahn Dealer** that shows the location of purchase, price paid, and date of purchase.

(Products purchased by consumers from an **Authorized Audiobahn Dealer** outside the United States, are covered only by that countries Distributor and not by **Audiobahn**).

Notes:

Complete subwoofer enclosures (Audiobahn will replace defective subwoofers, plexiglass, or neon only. Do not send the entire enclosure, unless the enclosure is defective itself. You must receive prior authorization and an RA# before sending in any complete enclosure).

Audiobahn will only replace L.E.D.(s) found to be defective at the time of purchase.

Audiobahn warranties do not cover the following:

- Any product not purchased from an Authorized Audiobahn Dealer (including Internet dealers)
- Damage caused by abuse, misuse, accident, water / flood, or theft (including any cosmetic damage to the body of the product)
- Damage caused by improper installation
- Any cost or expense related to removal or reinstallation
- Any unauthorized services
- Any product that has the serial number removed, altered, or defaced
- Subsequent damage to any other components
- Pinched, cut, or stripped wires
- Any product that is new, and/or found to be in working condition
- L.E.D. indicators on electronics

Warranty Continued

How to receive warranty service: Contact your local **Authorized Audiobahn Dealer**, or call **Audiobahn** at **(800) 488-8595** between the hours of 9:00 AM and 5:00 PM PST.

If you are having problems with your system, we recommend you check the product carefully and thoroughly to confirm that the product truly has a manufacturer defect; as opposed to abuse, or other components in the system causing the failure. This might include having an **Authorized Audiobahn Dealer** look at the product to confirm the source of the problem. Any product found to have a manufacturer defect will be replaced with a new piece of the same or similar model, or repaired at the discretion of **Audiobahn**. Any product found to have no manufacturer defect will be returned to the sender at their cost.

You must acquire a Return Authorization Number (RA#) prior to returning ANY product to Audiobahn. That Return Authorization Number (RA#) must be prominently and clearly marked on the outside of the shipping carton, or product delivery will be refused (no exceptions will be made).

Please note: All shipping and handling (to and from) charges will be the sole responsibility of the consumer.

Please record and keep your Return Authorization Number (RA#) in the event that further communication is required.

Return Authorization Number (RA#):

Date product was sent:

Contact Information

Audiobahn Headquarters 114 South Berry St. Brea, CA 92821 Phone (800)488-8595 Fax. (714)988-0433 Pacific Coast Time : 9am-5pm Mon. - Fri. tech@audiobahninc.com